. |Redacted
From:
Sent: 7/31/2013 5:22:29 PM
To: Franz, Damon A. (damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1);
Redacted ‘
Bcec:

Subject: RE: ATTENTION! New Time: Meeting on GHG Marketing: 1-2 pm. Thursday,
August 1; Room 7535

Hi Damon,

From PG&E, we will have Erik Jacobson and|Redacted We may also have a few folks on
our marketing team call in.

Thanks,

Kathleen

From: Franz, Damon A. [mailto:damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2013 7:05 PM

To: Grace.Vermeer@sce.com; Laura.Genao@sce.com; vinvimarr.Tucker@sce.com;
|TPeacock(c’Dsemorau‘(ilities.com: SMov|er@semprautilities.com; Redacted Allen, Meredith;
Redacted

Subject: ATTENTION! New Time: Meeting on GHG Marketing: 1-2 pm. Thursday, August 1; Room
7535

Hey all-

Just wanted o let you know | had to change the time for this meeting to accommodate Ed
Randolph’s schedule. The purpose of the meeting will to hear each utilities’ thoughts on the
how to market the GHG revenue return (i.e. climate dividend) to achieve “maximum feasible
public awareness” pursuant to statute. | will send out an agenda prior to the meeting. Pll also
set up a phone line. I'll try to send an Outlook invitation, but my outlook hasn’t been sending to
external recipients lately.
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Please let me know who will be attending.

Thanks

Damon

From: Franz, Damon A.

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2013 11:25 AM

To: 'Grace.Vermeer@sce.com'; Laura.Genao@sce.com; vinvimarr. Tucker@sce.com;
TRPeacock@semprautilities.com; SMover@semprautilities.com;|Redacted IMEAe@pge.com;
|Redacted |

Subject: Meeting on GHG Marketing: 3-4 pm. Thursday, August 1; Room 7535

Hey all-

Pve set up a meeting to discuss marketing the climate dividend for next Thursday, August 1,
from 3-4 pm in Room 7535 of the new CPUC offices at 455 Golden Gate Avenue. Please
confirm your attendance.

P will try to send you an invitation via outiook, but my cutlook has been having trouble
connecting to external recipients, so it may not go through.

Damon

From: Grace.Vermeer@sce.com [mailto:Grace Vermeer@sce.com]
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Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 11:15 AM
To: Franz, Damon A.
Cc: Langton, Adam; Houck, Jason; |[Redacted | MEAe@pge.com: |[Redacted |
SMover@semprautilities.com; TPeacock@semprautilities.com; vinvimarr. Tucker@sce.com;
Laura. Genao@sce.com

Subject: Re: Meeting to discuss GHG Marketing Applications and Advice Letters

August 1 from 2-3pm will work for SCE. Adding Laura to the chain.

Grace Vermeer | Renewable and Alternative Procurement Policy | Southern California Edison | O:
626.302.3053 | M:626.677.7115

From: "Franz, Damon A." <damon, franz@cpuc.ca.gov>

To: "Grace Vermesr@sce.com” <Grace Vermeer@sce.com>, "TPeacock@semprautilities.com” <TPeacock@semprautiliies, com>,
"MEAe@pge.com’ <MEAe@pge.com>,Redacted |

Ce: “vinvimarr, Tucker@sce, com” <vinvimarr, Tucker@sce. com=>, "SMoyver@semprautiliies. com” <SMover@semprautilities, com=>, "Houck,

Jason" <jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Langton, Adam" <adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: 07/17/2013 06:44 PM

Subject: Meeting to discuss GHG Marketing Applications and Advice Letters

£ A 4
{410y 7 5

dit@cpuc.ca.gov
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